



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: security

Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC) <ian.parsons@canada.ca>

Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 9:27 AM

To: "Brugger, Paul" <pbrugger@barrick.com>

Cc: "Brown, Allison" <allisonbrown@barrick.com>, "McCarthy, Michael" <mmccarthy@barrick.com>, "Kazaz, Charles" <charles.kazaz@blakes.com>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>, "Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)" <sarah.forte@canada.ca>, "Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC)" <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>

Hi Paul,

Thanks for your email,

In response to your question regarding concern with the surety bond, the concern is that according to the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act we cannot accept this form of security at this time.

Please proceed with furnishing security in a form acceptable to the Minister.

Regards,

Ian Parsons

Regional Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

ian.parsons@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 222-9278

Coordinateur régional, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

ian.parsons@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 222-9278

From: Brugger, Paul [mailto:pbrugger@barrick.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]